" L0900024380

- AAMMIURIANGNE

000196241700

Certified Copies

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:




i

Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2011 3:18 PM
To: '‘Barry Kronhaus'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Change of Address

Thank you for your email.
The address change has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you réceived from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer, Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assassing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Barry Kronhaus [mailto:barry@worldwidepackaging.net]
Sent: Monday, March 07, 2011 4:46 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of Address

¥**PLEASE NOTE QUR NEW ADDRESS AND MAIN OFFICE TELEPHONE NUMBER***
To Whom It May Concern,
Effective immediately, the Principal Address and Mailing Address for the following business has changed:

Worldwide Packaging Group, LLC
Document # LOS000026380

The new address is:

Worldwide Packaging Group, LLC
10101 Lantana Road, Suite J
Lake Worth, FL 33449

(561) 459-3400 Office

(561) 423-5744 Fax

Thank you in advance for updating this information in the State's records. .

Barry Kronhaus, President
Worldwide Packaging Group, LLC
10101 W. Lantana Rd. Suite J * -
Lake Worth, FL 33449

{561) 459-3400 Office

(561) 389-9960 Cellular

(561) 423-5744 Fax

E-Mail: barry@worldwidepackaging.net

Preacs think of the environmaent belare printiop this email,

136



